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ifAY 20 2010UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V.

KENNETH DOYLE ROCK, SR.

CRIMINAL CASE NO. 1:10CR O 8tt
18  U.S.C.  $  rOZ:

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges that:

COUNT ONE

1. On or about September 14,2007,in the Northern District of Mississippi,

KENNETH DOYLE ROCK, SR., the defendant, while under oath as a witness testifiiing in his

deposition prior to and ancillary to trial before the United States District Court for the Northern

District of Mississippi entitled Guideone Insurance Company v. Kenneth and Janet Rock, No.

1:06CV218-P-D, did knowingly make a material, false declaration, as follows, to wit:

a Have you ever been convicted of any crime other than
the one that you were convicted for in Lee County *

A. No.

a. -- related to, I think, receiving stolen property?
A. No. That's the only conviction back 20-something

years ago.
a. Okay. Let me make sure that we're on the same page,

then.
A. Yeah.

a. Back in 198- -- I think -- '6 or so, or'83 -
A. Somewhere in there.
a. -- somewhere around there -
A. Correct.

a -- you were convicted of -- or pled guilty to and
convicted of receiving stolen property, correct?

A. I don't remember the charge, but I pled guilfy to a
felony.

a Okay. And it related to a l97l Chevrolet truck,
didn't it?
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A.

a.
A.

a.
A.

Something to do with a pickup.
Okay. And other than that conviction, you've never
been convicted of any other crime?
Not that I recall.
Well. vou would recall that. wouldn't vou?
Well, I  should. (Defendant's Statements in Bold)

2. The aforesaid underscored testimony of KENNETH DOYLE ROCK, SR., was

material to the Defendant's deposition and to the trial of Guideone Insurance Company v.

Kenneth and Janet Rock, and as the Defendant then and there well knew, said testimony was

false in that KENNETH DOYLE ROCK, SR. had been convicted of another felony, that is, Theft

of Property in the first degree in Lawrence County, Alabama on September I 5, I 988, in addition

to the felony, to which, KENNETH DOYLE ROCK, SR. admitted in his deposition;

3. All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1623(a).

COUNT TWO

1. On or about September 74,2007,in the Northern District of Mississippi,

KENNETH DOYLE ROCK, SR., the Defendant, while under oath as a witness testifuing in his

deposition prior to and ancillary to trial before the United States District Court for the Northern

District of Mississippi entitled Guideone Insurance Company v. Kenneth and Janet Rock, No.

1:06CV218-P-D, did knowingly make a material, false declaration, as follows, to wit:

a. Have you been charged with any other crimes?
A. Been charged with one.
a With how many?
A. One.
a One. When was that?
A. It's been four or five years ago. (Defendant's Statements in Bold)

2. The aforesaid underscored testimony of KENNETH DOYLE ROCK. SR.. was

material to the Defendant's deposition and to the trial of Guideone Insurance Company v.
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Kenneth and Janet Rock, and as the Defendant then and there well knew, said testimony was

false in that KENNETH DOYLE ROCK, SR. had been charged in connection with crimes in

addition to the criminal charge to which KENNETH DOYLE ROCK, SR. admitted in his

deposition;

3. All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1623(a).

COUNT THREE

I . On or about September 14,2007 , in the Northern District of Mississippi,

KENNETH DOYLE ROCK, SR., the Defendant, while under oath as a witness testifuing in his

deposition prior to and ancillary to trial before the United States District Court for the Northern

District of Mississippi entitled G.uideone Insurance Company v. Kenneth and Janet Rock, No.

1 :06CV2 1 8-P-D, did knowingly make a material, false declaration, as follows, to wit:

a Have you been able to earn any income since you became
disabled as determined by the Social Security
Administration?

A. Me personally?

a. Yes.
A. No.
a. Yes, sir. You?
A. Me personallyo no. (Defendant's Statements in Bold)

2. The aforesaid underscored testimony of KENNETH DOYLE ROCK, SR., was

material to the Defendant's deposition and to the trial of Guideone Insurance Companv v.

Kenneth and Janet Rock, and as the Defendant then and there well knew, said testimony was

false in that KENNETH DOYLE ROCK, SR. was able to work and did, in truth and in fact, eam
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an income after the date on which he was determined to be disabled by the Social Security

Administration;

3. All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1623(a).

A TRUE BILL

/s/ Sisnature Redacted
FOREPERSON

Case 1:10-cr-00084-WAP-JAD   Document 1    Filed 05/20/10   Page 4 of 4


